



Institute of Thermomechanics AS CR

and

Dept. of Technical Mathematics, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering, Czech Technical University will organise on February 25, 2004 conference

TOPICAL PROBLEMS OF FLUID MECHANICS 2003

The conference will be held in the building of the Institute of Thermomechanics AS CR.

The aim of the conference is to discuss contemporary problems of fluid mechanics and to bring out latest results obtained in the course of solution of grant projects supported by Grant Agencies in Czech Republic and abroad. The attendance of experts from the academician institutes, technical universities and from the other research institutions is assumed. The official languages of the conference are Czech and English.

Filled in **Registration Form** (incl. a short abstract of offered contribution) should be sent to the conference Secretary <u>by January 31, 2004.</u>

Proposed contributions will be selected for oral presentation or for poster sessions with regards to the scope and language of presentation. Authors will be notified immediately by fax or e-mail.

A total period reserved per paper in the programme is 15 minutes. Each lecture will be followed by time for discussion (5 minutes).

Posters are going to be exhibited for all the time of the conference. Time for discussion will be scheduled in the programme. The instruction for preparing of a poster will be sent in a proper time to authors.

Submission of camera-ready contributions (concerning both lectures and posters) to be reprinted in Proceedings of the conference is <u>up to February 6, 2004</u>. The requirements for layout of manuscripts are enclosed. The contribution should be written on 2 or 4 or 6 pages A4 (even number of pages only!). Manuscripts which do not conform to the instructions or which exceed the permitted length cannot be accepted. Sending by e-mail can be accepted after foregoing agreement with regard to the file format only.

The registration fee paid through the bank account <u>before January 31, 2004</u> is 65 EURO (or 75 EURO after that date or at the registration desk). It covers organisation expenses including one issue of Proceedings, lunch and small refreshment during the conference.

Bank account of the Institute of Thermomechanics: Ceskoslovenska obchodní banka a.s., Praha 8, Ke Stirce 50 Account No. 101289018/0300, ENTRY 79438, CODE 355

Registration of participants begins from 7.30 a.m. on Wednesday, February 25, 2004.

For a limited amount of participants there is a possibility to book a rooms in the **Hotel Excellent** in the vicinity of the Institute of Thermomechanics. Due to the small capacity of this hotel, prompt booking is advisable. We shall appreciate if you should kindly inform your colleagues on this scientific meeting.

> Looking forward to meet you in Prague, Yours sincerely,

> > Organising Committee

Prof. Ing. Jaromír Příhoda CSc Institute of Thermomechanics AS CR Prof. RNDr Karel Kozel DrSc Dept. of Tech. Mathematics Faculty of Mech. Engineering CTU in Prague

For any other details, please contact Conference secretary: Mrs. Hana Plavcová, Institute of Thermomechanics AS CR, Dolejškova 5, CZ-182 00 Prague 8 Phone: +420.286890383, Fax: +420.286584695, e-mail: plavcova@it.cas.cz